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October 29, 2024 
 
KASA 
3318 N. Columbus Street 
Arlington, VA, 22207 
 
Re: Steamboat Basecamp Townhomes – Joist and Beam Penetration Review 
 1901 & 1950 Curve Plaza 
 Steamboat Springs, CO, 80487 
 Anthem Job Number 22-048 
 
Dear Kevin & Asako: 
 
This letter is to confirm that, in March of 2024, Anthem Structural reviewed the penetrations requested in 
the MEP submittal produced by Boulder Engineering and dated 3/23/23.  We confirmed that the 
penetrations were allowable without impacting structural compliance, and further confirmed that they were 
installed per our reviewed layout when a representative of our office visited the site on July 22, 2024.  The 
findings of that observation are summarized in the field observation report dated 7/22/24. 
 
We appreciate the specific attention paid to these items, and are available to answer any additional 
questions that may arise.  Please feel free to contact our office if needed. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ANTHEM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
By: ________________________ 

Casey Casias, PE 
Project Manager 
 

cc: Gavin Malia and Angel Perez (Steamboat Building Co) 

10/29/2024


